

401 The Greens Circle, Raleigh, NC 27606 jfeldman@icloud.com • www.JuliaFeldman.net Teaching portfolio: JuliaFeldmanArtEducation.weebly.com

Julia Feldman

Professional Profile

I Teacher and Visual Artist committed to using pedagogical methods to introduce and guide young learners in the education of art and design, museum experiences, art history, and material exploration, while fulfilling current North Carolina curriculum standards.

- Elementary Art Education
- Costume & Set Design
- Sewing & Pattern Making
- Iewelry Making
- Painting & Drawing
- Printmaking
- Weaving, Crochet & Needle Arts
- 2 & 3 Dimensional Design
- Paper & Book Arts
- Murals

Professional Educational

Accomplishments Certificate of Accomplishment in Teaching, NC State Teaching Assistantship, 2 Dimensional and 3 Dimensional Design, NC State National Teacher Examination

Entrepreneurship

Fiber Artist Fiber Artist Published artwork: Surface Design Award and Online Magazine Eye of the Artist: Custom pins for museum stores Photocraft. Publisher: Lark Books; Research and Projects testing Masks. Publisher: University Press Show Catalog Chocolate Moose: Children's clothing line, national, wholesale Tolivar Jewelry Company: Retail store, custom gold and gems, gifts

Leadership

Mentor, NC State College of Design Junior and Senior student projects Mentor, Carpe Diem High School, CA Women of Reform Judaism, Pacific District Project Homeless Connect, San Francisco, CA Young Women's Health Conference, San Francisco, CA

Teaching 2011-2013

Experience

Teaching Assistant, Design

North Carolina State University Raleigh, NC

2004-20011

Art Education,

Volunteer

Carpe Diem Alternative High School

Petaluma City Schools, CA

Mural: Organized a ground of fifteen students to create and paint a mural of Half Dome in Yosemite National Park.

Papermaking: Taught recycled methods of paper molded paper with embedded objects.

Yearbook: Organized a group of five to nine dedicated students to photograph events throughout the school year, use computer programs for layout and design, work with a printer to produce the yearbook for this school of thirty-two students. 1997 - 2004

Art in the Classroom 2nd - 5th grade,

Volunteer

Project based art experiences, including (not limited)

Beading: age appropriate bead stringing on and off loom, making clay and paper beads ,

Pastel and Outdoor Chalk drawing: Understanding mediums and scale, blending, papermaking, weaving, holiday gifts and cards, drama and costumes Wilson Elementary School Petaluma, CA

2004, Summer

Faculty Development Instructor, Classroom Art

Seeds of Learning Nicaragua Program Nicaragua

1987-1988

Teacher, 2nd grade Art specialist K-6 Grafenwöhr Elementary School, DoDDs Germany

1986 - 1987 **Teacher, 1st - 5th grade Art specialist 1st - 12th grade** Pine Valley School Rouge River, OR

Work History 2002 - 2010

Designer, Partner; Eye of the Artist

Designed and manufactured art pins to coordinate with museum shows Graton, CA

1999-2007

Artist, Assistant Facilitator

Art for Recovery

Artist, graphic arts, assistant facilitator for art and cancer support groups, quilt maker; Created quilts and led groups in treatment, survivors, family members, and as memorials, art projects for emotional healing University of California San Francisco, CA

1993-1995

Graphic artist, Research Assistant

Created PowerPoint presentations, research assistant Marin Institute for the Prevention of Alcohol and other Drugs San Rafael, CA

1978 - 1984

Clothing designer, Owner

Chocolate Moose National wholesale children's clothing line, designed, planned and scheduled manufacturing and purchasing, worked with children's clothing representatives and stores across the United States Petaluma, CA

1974 - 1978 Jeweler, Designer, Buyer, Co-owner Tolivar Jewelry Company Retail jewelry store, custom design 18k, 14k and sterling silver. Eclectic gifts Petaluma, CA

Education 2014

Master of Art + Design, Emphasis Fiber and Surface Design **Certificate of Accomplishment in Teaching (CoAT)** North Carolina State University Raleigh, NC

1987

California Multiple Subject Teaching Credential, Early Childhood **Education Speciality** Art Education, K-12 Sonoma State University, CA

1974

BFA Studio Art, Emphasis Fiber Art + Metal California College of the Arts California Oakland, CA

Workshops and 2012

Selected Classes Automatic Drawing: From Paper to Cloth Rebecca Ringquist, MFA

Fiber; Arrowmont School of Arts and Crafts Gatlinburg, TN

2012

Fiber Techniques in Metal Tracy Krumm, MFA Appalachian Center for Craft Smithville, TN

2011

Southern Entrepreneurship in the Arts Conference Greensboro, NC

2009-2010

Fiber and Surface Design Carole Beadle, MFA, Professor CCA Kentfield, CA

2007

Photoshop, Digital Photography

Joseph McDonald, MFA, Lead Photographer, Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco

2005

Encaustic & Oil Sticks Techniques and Projects R & F Encaustics

Kingston, NY

1990-1991 **Printmaking** Margo Humphrey, MFA University of Maryland, MD 1990-1991

Selected 2014

Exhibitions Truth 2 Power Pleiades Gallery Durham, NC

> Kenneth Rogers, juror 2014, 2013, 2012, 2011

Multiple Juried Shows VAE Gallery Raleigh, NC

2014

Small Works Fish Market Gallery Raleigh, NC

2013

24th Annual N.E.W. Show

Visual Art Exchange Raleigh, North Carolina Lia Newman, Juror

2013

In•ter•face: Linked Up \star Southeastern College Art Conference San Antonio, TX Third Place (Who Goes There), Ruth Tabancay, Judge

2013

 \star

Cotton Inc. Static Wear

North Carolina State University Raleigh, NC First Place: Surface Design (Second Job & Bare Bear Skin Rug)

2012

Environments Fish Market Gallery Raleigh, NC

2012 **Spotlight on Student Fiber Trends** Jane Doub, Juror Wellington B. Gray Gallery East Carolina University, NC

2012

Cotton Inc. Static Show

Art2Wear North Carolina State University Raleigh, NC

2010

20X20 Petaluma Arts Center Petaluma, CA

2010

Arts D'Light Petaluma Arts Center Petaluma, CA

2010

The Power of Art

Partnered with the UCSF Cancer Center San Francisco Women Artists Gallery San Francisco, CA

2008

International Women's Month Art Exhibit

Machiko Kondo, Juror Santa Rosa Community College Petaluma, CA

1997 - 2002 **Susan B. Anthony Race for the Cure** Traveling Exhibit UCSF Art for Recovery San Francisco, CA

References

Available by request

